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Rivera, Maribel

From: Maria Costigan [mcostigan@belmontinvestment.com)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 10:32 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Principal Address Change - Waterways Shoppes Il, Inc. - Doc. # P98000069118

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please be sure that our address is changed for Waterways Shoppes Il, In¢, to the address shown below in my original
email. Please confirm once completed.

Thank you,

Maria J. Costigan
Administrative Assistant
Belmont Investment Corp.
1400 N. Providence Rd.,
Bldg. 1, Suite 415

Media, PA 19063
610-892-9999 (office)
610-892-8045 (fax)

From: Maria Costigan

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 6:22 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl, us'

Subject: Principal Address Change - Waterways Shoppes 11, Inc. - Doc. # P98000069118

Dear Sir or Madam,

In regards to Waterways Shoppes |l, Inc., Document Number # P98000069118 we kindly request that you
change the Principal Place of Business Address to:

Unit 3802
333 Las Olas Way
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301-2390

Thank you,

Maria J. Costigan
Administrative Assistant
Belmont Investment Corp.
1400 N. Providence Rd,,
Bldg. 1, Suite 415

Media, PA 19063
610-892-9999 {office)
610-892-8045 (fax)
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